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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday. March 27, 2009 3:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =813427) 

Attachments: 02723-09.pdf PsC -cP7- 0(2& -co-e~ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/27/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lJIuhlir~:erfrir:e QIommizzion 
March 18, 2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7331) 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEProgress Energy Service Company, LLC ~Admillistrative_Parties_ConsuiDer299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 DOCUMENT NO.Q 13 a l{ .... ()i'" 
DISTRIBUI10N: SG"f\ • G:~ 

Re: Return ofConfidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080533-EQ I 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 11064-08, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Kathryn Lewis, Office ofStrategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs 
Jean Hartman, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRUE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc..oom Internet E-maU: oontad@psc:.state.l1.us 

mailto:oontad@psc:.state.l1.us
http://www.l1oridapsc
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DIS1RIBlITION: 
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If YES. enter delivery address below: Cl No 

JOHN T BURNETT ESQUIRE 

PROGRESS ENERGY 


3, Service Type2991 ST AVE N 
~fied Mall Cl Expreq ~ ...\ ­

ST PETERSBURG FL 33701-3308 Cl Registered [;t~'R"'_ MerclwldlM 
..____.__.~~-------.------ I-=Cl:...;I;;;;:nS:.:,;Ured..:::..;,MaiI;:,=:..'_~::::-,:~.O;";'"__' ~~__ 

4. Rastricted DeIiYtery1I&1l11 Fee} 0 VfiIt 

7006 2760 0003 8797 7331 
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Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SubJect: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Tlmolyn Henry 
Tuesday, February 24, 2009 8:28 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 

F'psc. eLK .. CORRESPONDENCl~Jean Hartman 
Order 1Notice Submitted ;tAd~inisa"4lfrv~_Parttes_Co~SUmtl 

DOCUr·AENT NO . .01.8~t.I- ~.,~_2/24/2009 8:27:00 AM 
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080533.0R.021009.Jeh.doc 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 24,200910:50 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =612108) 

Attachments: 01489-09.pdf rSC -Oq -0\0"2- fA~ - EQ 


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


2/24/2009 




ANN COLE

CoMMIssIo CLERK

850 413-6770

lfluhlic$rrfrfce Qlommizziun

October 31, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7010

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080533-EQ

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07111-08, filed on behalf of

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

cc: Kathryn Lewis, Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs

Jean Hartrnan, Office ofthe General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD S TALLAHASSEE, It 32399-0850
Au Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Dear Mr. Burnett:

matenal.

AC:mhmc

Enclosure
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OFCOMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M.  CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 15,2008 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 080533-EQ 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of negotiated power purchase contract 
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Horizon Energy Group, LLC, by Progress Energy 
Florida, hc., which was filed in this office on August 11, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An A R m t i w  Aaion/EqualOpportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.floridspomm Internet Emil: mnt.ct@psc.stPtefl.us 
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Ldse Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 080533-E Date Docketed: 08/11/2008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase contract 
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Horizon Energy 
Group, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company : 	 Horizon Energy Group, LLC 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. FPSC, CLK ., CORRESPONDENCE 

~cbninlltrlltlv._Plrtles_ Coasumer 
DOCUMHNT NO. 02!ta¥-0I 
DIStrtffitmON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Refe r red to: ::::C:..:L=----,--.....:..PI::.:F:.....-....,.....-..:.:.R.::.C:...P_,...:(c::5.::.G:..:A::..)-,.-.......::.5:.:5:.:C:.....-,.-_--,~..:.A::::D:..:M_,..-....:C:::L:.::K:.....-.,..-...:E:..:C::.R:.....-...,......_G
(,,0 · indicates OPR) 	 X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Pro_qram Modul e A13(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

[IJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
n. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Corrmission Panel 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. -- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Heanng Off·lcer ()s Prehearinq Officer 

Corrmissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I J I I 

Corrmissioners ADM 

CT I EDI MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CorrmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Corrmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Corrmission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.080533-EQ Date Docketed: 08/11/2008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase contract 
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Horizon Energy 

Company: Horizon Energy Group, 
Progress Energy Florid

llC 
a, Inc. 

Group, llC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 	 r-':"=~""Ir-~--=--'---=-=':""--'~~x~-r---"::":""-r-":';'::'~""I----=:~x~---'---:"::"":~'------' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff K lewis, W Clemence [QJ Current CASR revision level 
P Ell is 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/20/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heari ng Offi cer (s) Pre eanng lcerhOff· 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

10/16/2008 
10/28/2008 
11/17/2008 
12/11/2008 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I a I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

I X I I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/20/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) . COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler l 

Docket No. OB05H-EO Date Docketed: OB/11/200B 

Company: Horizon Energy Group. LLC 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 

Title: Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase contract 
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Horizon Energy 
Group, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A13 (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff K Lewis. W Clemence [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
P Ell is 

10/16/2008 10/30/2008l. Staff Recommendation 
10/28/20082. Agenda 11/13/2008 
11/17/2008 12/03/20083. PM Order 
12/11/20084. Consunmating Order if No Protest 12/29/2008 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. COM111i ssi on Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi 1ed wi th CLK: 10jOlL200B 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff·lcer s Prehearlng 0ff·lcer( ) 
COM111issioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I 1 

COM111issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I 1 I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0M1111SSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COM111issioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COM111ission decides the case. fO/07(o8 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OB05H-EQ Date Docketed: OB/11/200B 

Company: Horizon Energy Group, LLC 
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

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCl PI F RCP (SGA) SSC 
(" 0" i nd i cates OPR) r-"':"':::~--r-::"::":":~.-""::";::":":""-r-=:x~-r-""::";-'-~:::----'I---'::''='x::'''';'::'''-'=''='=--''---"" 

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

OPR Staff K Lewis, W Clemence [IJ Current CASR revision level 
P Ell is 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consurrmating Order if No Protest 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Corrrni ss ion Panel - H . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/30/200B 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 lcer sff' ( ) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CorrrnlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

10/30/2008 
11/13/2008 
12/03/2008 
12/29/2008 

Dates 

Current 

11/20/2008 
12/02/2008 
12/22/2008 
01/15/2009 

Corrrnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Corrrnissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X J I J 
Approved:

Where one Corrrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
-.. 

.Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 0805H-EQ Date Docketed: 08(11(2008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of negotiated power purchase contract 
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Horizon Energy 
Group, llC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: Horizon Energy Group, llC 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF RCP CSGA) SSC 
.-~~~~-.~~-.~~-.~~-.~~~~~-.~~,---~

C"O" indicates OPR) X I X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module ABCa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff K lewis, W Clemence ~ Current CASR revision level 
P Ell is 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2 . Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. 
6 . 
7 . 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8 . 
9 . 

10. 
OCRs 11 . 

12 . 
B. 
14. 
15 . 
16 . 
17 . 
18 . 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27 . 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission L Commi ss ion Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10(30(2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40 . 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq 0 icer sff C ) re eanng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

11(20(2008 
11(13(2008 
12/03(2008 
12( 29( 2008 

Dates 

Current 

11( 18(2008 
12/02( 2008 
12/22/2008 
01(15(2009 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT lEDf MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11(04/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 080533-EO Date Docketed: 08/11/2008 Titl e: Peti ti on for approval of negoti ated power purchase contract 
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Horizon Energy 

'-~~.-~~~--~~.-~~-r~~--.-~~.-~~~~~~r---~ 

Company: Hori zon Energy Group, 
Progress Energy Flori

llC 
da, Inc. 

Group, llC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
( "0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A13(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff K lewis , W Clemence [l] Current CASR revision level 
P Ell is 

1. * Staff Recommendation 
2 . -:: Agenda (Deferred) 
3. " Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PM Order 
6. Consummati~ Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24 . 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ..L Commission Panel - 33. 
Heari ng Exami ner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 12/11/2008 36 . 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earlng 0 lcerh ff' 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

ll/ 20/ 2008 
11/13/2008 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

ll/18/2008 
12/02/2008 
12/04/2008 
12/16/ 2008 
01/05/2009 
01/29/ 2009 
02/06/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED r MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED 1 MM 1 AG 1 SK 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/CLKOI5 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080S33-EQ Date Docketed: 08/11/2008 

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

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF RCP (SGA) SSC 
('()" indicates OPR) x x 
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